
          

 

 

CAPTAIN’S KEY 
DEPENDENT DISTRICT 

 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 8, 2022 
6:00 P.M. 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.captainskeydd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 

    



 
AGENDA 

CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
The Oaks Center at 2501A 

Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens 
Florida 33410 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
March 8, 2022 

6:00 p.m. 
 

            
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………….Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes  

1. February 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting………………………………………………………Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Carl’s Plaza & Lennox Redevelopment Project 

2. Update Regarding Landscape Lighting 

3. Update Regarding Bar Code Reader Installation 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Proposed Budget……Page 5 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Report………………………………………………………………………………...Page 11 

2. Consider Invoices……………………………………………………………………………….Page 15 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Page 1



CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 8, 2022 
 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Jason Pierman called the Feb5ruary 8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting of the 
Captain’s Key Dependent District (the “District”) to order at 6:07 p.m. at The Oaks Center located at 
2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Mr. Pierman presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Palm Beach Daily Business Review on October 1, 2021, as part of the District’s 
Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Pierman determined that the attendance of Chairman John Banister and Vice Chairman Russell 
Jones and Supervisors Yeffry Jave and Judge Moss constituted a quorum and it was in order to 
proceed with the meeting.   
 
Also in attendance were:  District Manager Jason Pierman and James Candela of Special District 
Services, Inc. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  December 14, 2021, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mr. Pierman presented the minutes of December 14, 2021, Regular Board Meeting for approval.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mr. Banister, approving the minutes of the December 
14, 2021, Regular Board Meeting, as presented, and upon being put to a vote, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Update Regarding Carl’s Plaza & Lennox Redevelopment Project 
 
Mr. Pierman noted there was no update at this time. 
 
 2.  Discussion Regarding Gate Painting 

Page 2



 
Mr. Moss explained that, after discussing with his painter, he thinks it would be cost-prohibitive at 
this time.  Following a brief discussion, the Board consensus was to wait on the painting, noting that 
the gates would need to be taken off to do it correctly.   
 
 3.  Discussion Regarding Landscape Lighting 
 
Mr. Pierman explained that the installer had been out with COVID, but that he would contact Gilbert 
to ensure the work was done. 
 
 4.  Consider Bar Code Reader Installation 
 
Mr. Pierman presented the results of the community survey, noting that over 80% were in favor of 
the bar code reader.  He also noted that the reader would be in addition to the transponder system, so 
residents could choose which system they wanted to use. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mr. Moss, and unanimously passed accepting the bar 
code reader proposal, per the survey response.    
 
 5.  Discussion Regarding Drainage Issue 
 
Mr. Pierman presented the findings from Mr. Higgins, noting that the rough estimate for the 
construction was $20,000.  Following discussion, the Board consensus was to wait until after the 
paving has been completed.   
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding Streets and Street Lighting 
 
Mr. Pierman explained that a resident had asked about street lighting and repaving.  The Board 
consensus was that the streets would be done in the next few years, but that lighting was not desired.  
Discussion ensued regarding the POA’s post and mailbox lighting requirements.  Mr. Banister noted 
that the POA would discuss the topic while redrafting the POA documents.   
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

1.  Financial Report 
 
 2.  Consider Invoices 
 
Mr. Pierman noted that the next meeting was scheduled for March 8, 2022. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
The Board agreed to cancel the January meeting. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Jones, seconded 
by Mr. Banister and unanimously passed to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 6:46 p.m. 
 
 

Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 
 

Page 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Captain’s Key Dependent 
District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a Proposed 
Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2022/2023 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 

Section 2.       A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for June 14, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Oaks Center, 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410, for the purpose of 
receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 8th day of March, 2022. 
 

 
ATTEST: CAPTAIN’S KEY  
 DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 5



  Captain's Key
 Dependent District

  Proposed Budget For
  Fiscal Year 2022/2023

    October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



 Captain's Key
Dependent District

   Financial Report For
February 2022

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



 8:36 AM
 02/28/22
 Accrual Basis

 Captain's Key Dependent District
 Check Register

 As of February 28, 2022
Date Num Name Memo Credit

101.125 ꞏ CSB # 6006

02/02/2022 CK HOA 2,500.00

02/02/2022 FPL 48.46

02/02/2022 Frontsteps 300.00

02/02/2022 Power Plant Landscaping 1,150.00

02/02/2022 Seacoast 313.31

02/02/2022 SDS 1,997.40

02/02/2022 Victory 674.12

02/14/2022 DoorKi ng 263.45

02/14/2022 Comcast 196.99

02/15/2022 Greentone 79.00

02/15/2022 Power Plant Landscaping 1,150.00

02/15/2022 Victory 311.00

02/17/2022 2914 Bill Gilbert Electric, Inc 4,003.00

Total 101.125 ꞏ CSB # 6006 12,986.73

TOTAL 12,986.73

 Page 1 of 1Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35


	Captain's Key Dependent District - March 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	February 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Proposed Budget
	Financial Report
	Consider Invoices




